
 

 

 

Addendum No.1 
Issued: April 21, 2021 

RFP Name: District Custodial and Operational Supplies 

RFP# 2021-PUR-008 

Questions and Answers (in red): 

1. Would it be possible to have the below tissue added to the KC COOP bid? 
SCA-TM1616S TISSUE BATH UNIVERSAL 2PLY 96CS 

Yes. 

2. I am having a problem with the manufacturer getting one of my samples, can we have until 
Friday 4-23-21? 
 

Yes, due by 3 p.m. Friday 4-23-21 

 
3. Can item BF-05 be bid equivalent Roll Towel 7.9 x 800’ to Vondrehle item? 

Yes, as BF-05A 

 
Can item BG-10 be bid equivalent Jumbo Roll Tissue 1000’ to Vondrehle item? 

Yes, as BF-10A 

4. Under the Cleaning Equipment section, Line Y-19, can I please get more info on this 
product?  It’s a very vague description. What type of material and white or color? 
 
White rags, t-shirt material style in a 50# box. 
 

5. Line Y-20, can you please find out what size terry they want?  Common sizes could be 
12x12 washcloths, 16x19, Bar mop towels, 16x27 Hand Towels, 20x40 or 25x50 bath 
towels. 
 

White terry cloth rags 16" X 16" or 14" X 14".  These are cleaning rags not bar mops, but that style 
cloth. 


